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From: Patti Johnson
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:18:35 AM


I will be out of the office until June 27, 2017. If you need assistance please contact the office at 509-962-7542.


Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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From: Amber Green
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:18:35 AM


I will be out of the office until Monday, June 26, 2017.  If you need
assistance before then please contact our main line at 509-962-7506.
 
Thank you.


Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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From: Lucas Huck
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:18:35 AM


I will be out of the office until Wednesday July 5th 2017,  If you need assistance, please contact our main desk at
509-962-7523.  You can also contact Sara Folk at Sara.Folk@co.kittitas.wa.us and 509-962-7590 or e mail Mark
Cook at Mark.Cook@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Thanks
 
Luke
 


Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law
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From: Mau, Russell E (DOH)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Serr, Ben A (DOH)
Subject: RE: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 10:44:11 AM


Mr. Pilkington:
 
This proposed Short Plat does not entail any drinking water changes (existing private drinking water
well will remain to serve existing residential home – no new residences are proposed), so, DOH ODW
does not have any comments.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Russell E. Mau, PhD, PE
Regional Engineer
Department of Health, Office of Drinking Water
16201 East Indiana Avenue, Suite 1500, Spokane Valley, WA 99216
Desk: 509-329-2116
Fax: 509-329-2104
Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV


Public Health - Always Working for a Safer and Healthier Washington
Visit our web site at www.doh.wa.gov/ehp/dw
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Josh Hink <josh.hink@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie
Kjorsvik <julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Iammarino <lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Myers, Holly (DOHi) <holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelly Bacon
<kelly.bacon@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie M. Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com;
ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Clear, Gwen (ECY) <GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV>; Renfrow, Brent D (DFW)
<Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson,
Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Michael Flory
<mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lou Whitford <lou.whitford@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Amber Green
<amber.green@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell
E (DOH) <Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; Serr, Ben A (DOH) <ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>; HAZLETT, LINDA
(DNR) <LINDA.HAZLETT@dnr.wa.gov>; PRESTON, CINDY (DNR) <CINDY.PRESTON@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR
RE AQ LEASING RIVERS <DNRREAQLEASINGRIVERS@dnr.wa.gov>; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com;
Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Stoner, Jana <tribune@nkctribune.com>; terry@nkctribune.com;
Joanna Markell <jmarkell@kvnews.com>; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; Lucas Huck
<lucas.huck@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Karen Hodges <karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>; RichElliott
<elliottr@kvfr.org>; Dr. Paul Farris, Ellensburg School District <pfarris@eburg.wednet.edu>; Graff,
Gary (ECY) <GAGR461@ECY.WA.GOV>
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Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works
 
 
Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Short Plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and


the comment period ends July 5th, 2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit.
 
SP-17-00001 Public Works (County Departments)
SP -17-00001 Public Works (Outside County Network)
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 


Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law



file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Short%20Plats/SP%202017/SP_17_00001_Public_Works/SP-17-00001%20Public%20Works%20Master%20File.pdf

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-17-00001+Public+Works

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us






From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Mark Cook
Subject: RE: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 1:16:35 PM


Dusty,
WDFW supports this project and the future restoration work on this property.  This project will
eliminate the need for routine maintenance work along this reach of Ringer Loop Road and it
enables the restoration of floodplain function and habitat values.  This project will benefit the public
and fish and wildlife habitat on many levels.  We look forward to working with the County on
restoration plans for this property and on more flood risk reduction and/or habitat restoration
projects in the future.
 
Thanks for the opportunity to support this great project,
Jen
 
Jennifer Nelson
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Habitat Program
201 North Pearl Street
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-3421 Office
(509) 961-6639 Mobile
 
 
 


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
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From: Megan Woodruff
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1635146 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:32:00 PM


Thanks Dusty!


Megan Woodruff
Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414


From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:29 PM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1635146 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-
00001 Public Works
 
Megan,
 
Looks good.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1635146 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: SP-17-00001
Public Works
 
Good morning Dusty,
 
Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on June 22.
 
Thanks so much!
 
Hope you have a nice day,
 


Megan Woodruff
Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com
(509) 925-1414
 


 


From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:53 AM
To: Megan Woodruff
Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works
 
Megan,
 
Could you publish this one for June 22nd? Thanks!
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
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From: Cruse & Associates
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 8:22:10 AM


Dusty – - I try to track all short plats in the county to see how others set up there applications and not
finding the actual short plat map  posted in the online file. I am interested and wondering if CDS is going
to post the map as usual or if I am just not seeing it in the file?
 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Short%20Plats&project=SP-17-
00001+Public+Works
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org
Subject: Undeliverable: SP-17-00001 Public Works
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2017 10:19:16 AM
Attachments: SP-17-00001 Public Works.msg
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朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 敒普潲ⱷ 敲瑮 畱瑯 氦 牂湥 敒普潲 晤 慷朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 潄湷獥‬捓瑯4 坆焦潵 瑬医潣瑴 睯敮 晤 慷
朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 敎獬湯‬敊湮晩牥 畱瑯 氦 敊湮晩牥丮汥潳 晤 慷朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 偈焦潵 瑬猻灥 慤灨眮 潧 瑧 捩慨
汥 潬祲 瑬活歩 汦牯 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 畯圠楨晴牯 氦 潬 桷瑩潦摲捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 ‬流敢 片敥 氦 浡敢 牧
敥 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 匠整桰 晩汦湩 瑬猻整桰湡敩洮晩汦湩捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 ‬焦潵 慍Ⱶ删獵敳汬 佄 畱瑯 氦 畒獳
汥 慍 佄 噏朦 ‬焦潵 敢 敳牲摀桯眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 敢 敳牲摀桯眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯氻湩慤栮穡敬瑴摀牮眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 楬
摮 慨決瑥 湤 慷朮癯朦 焦潵 楣摮 牰獥潴 湤 慷朮癯焦潵 瑬挻湩祤瀮敲瑳湯摀牮眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯爻癩牥 湤 慷朮癯焦潵
瑬爻癩牥 湤 慷朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 牢潯獫摩捥湯畳瑬湩 浧楡 潣 畱瑯 氦 牢潯獫摩捥湯畳瑬湩 浧楡 潣 瑧 畱瑯 扥


牯桡樮欮慮扵畀慳散愮浲 業 畱瑯 氦 敄潢慲 湫畡 獵捡 牡祭洮汩朦 ‬焦潵 牴扩湵 歮瑣楲畢敮挮浯焦潵 瑬琻楲畢敮湀捫牴
扩湵 潣 瑧 畱瑯琻牥祲湀捫牴扩湵 潣 畱瑯 氦 整牲 歮瑣楲畢敮挮浯朦 潊湡慮 牡敫汬 瑬樻慭歲汥 癫敮獷挮浯
朦 ‬焦潵 潬湮敩慟汬桰湩歀摳 牯 畱瑯 氦 潬湮敩慟汬桰湩歀摳 牯 瑧 捵獡 捵⁫氦 畬慣 畨正捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦
焦潵 態敲⁮潈杤獥焦潵 瑬欻牡湥栮摯敧 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 删捩 汬潩瑴 瑬攻汬潩瑴 癫牦漮杲朦 ‬焦潵 牄慐‮


畤攮瑥湤敷 牵扥 楲牡晰 氦 瑯畱 捩牴獩 汯潨捓 牵扳湥汬 ⱳ楲牡 汵
朦‬焦潵 慇祲 慲晦敀祣眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 慇祲 慲晦敀祣眮 潧 瑧 匊扵敪瑣›偓 〰〰 畐汢捩圠牯獫 桔敲摡吭灯捩›偓 〰
〰 畐汢捩圠牯獫 桔敲摡 摮硥›摁牌 桊く爳 慊 楓椵浮丱 睅 慄整›桔Ⱶ '畊⁮ ″ 〰 獥慳敧 瑬


う 硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 捣灥 慌杮慵敧›湥唭 湯整瑮 湡畧条 攠 单 卍 獡 瑴捡 卍吭
潃牲汥瑡牯 砊漭楲楧慮楴杮椭 嬠 湯整瑮吭灹 洠汵楴慰瑲愯瑬牥慮楴敶 潢湵慤祲 畱瑯弻〰弰


硥档 慭汩潣彫焦潵 嘭牥楳湯› 刊瑥牵 慐桴›畤瑳 楰歬湩瑧湯捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵 佅 瑴楲畢
整 獥慳敧› 堊 牯晥潲瑮 瑮獩慰 敒潰瑲› 噐为 剔 单 噆为 医噆为偓 〰 〰 〰 〰〰
〰 〰〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰
〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰〰 〰〰


〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰
〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 問 医
医噒 乂倶げ あ 硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 偆 医 为湯 癯湲灳 塍 倻剔猺慴楴 攮汬湥扳牵 慦物潰
湩 敮 攺 楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧獯楴獣› 奂 但 摰 晡塯 塐兗礵 癎 い到桘橑牐睗 噙煎 慸 睑敘
栰 兊畩 潤穑啋祄汪 挻共卧救湌婗楧慡畗 画畫慦 穦単潗戳敍偆扃 ず 畈 渷汉 噩剡 潕塄潈祤 歂婬噺煨
砻 睫煚啶瘷硇剐晰杳启 祹 求 礻督椳歓 祆 祴欴杧 獐獔 挻 摘夰灋獡 橄浂 硔剆 捄
祦浭潊 穳奨 睔湰啺剘散湵 湥戲 然晕 積 摮塚佣癷浸稷穅 灐慦偹 坊剰摑 杤特兲倴兆 琳 奱剱 晄
呰 橃 偉兖祉 獵堰 搻塈戱 乣 歊 摨洷 啣 乶桯 噯潫摷桏桶 噪祄桴穨塹 に 头 ♪ 村杦 兊
偰爹 捏兇偰 戶 瑳♥ 汘 欲娷噂♣ 慅 歑 敌核剺 数 癷 坐晄呃据 琻兢坥 煓 噊睃灭 奖
捓吷瀲 癋砳 爵 塱祍 煂坊杸 楩灨潈瑮 桌 婁摌 煷 剈 ぁ 村 卍倭扵楬呣慲晦捩祔数›浅楡 堊
晏楦散 楆瑬牥湩 潃牲汥瑡潩 摉› 扤 摣收 楍牣獯景 湁楴灳浡›牕卩慣 倻 刻 〰〰 〰
〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰


〰〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 医噒 乂倶げ あ 楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧
獯楴獣› 乂倶げ あ 晤瘯 決つ湺 坶啹 汬甲 瑪 摣此 乫栳 浢湍眵瑒潹杊扱杳 杁 牙畺畚晴 癉 活 南 畓杷
瑬 楥洯吵佡晦捉畡男嘴 汫啫 愱搱佑 摓 堳婎慏 穃匹唹 奔畚瑔扸 坌敡 ぉ摃 摶 煦 攴癸 祺杌伴慹
剏 塇儶 塰楈伱 牬 獉敉塉呇 摋嘰猶奚潒癫晗 眱 界癤 煢 乙奱呶湒獳奲 癫獚奆 婵兌呸 愹橧汊潏橬
氻瀯楧塎 畡穙 戱嘸 灄坂坉祔 摍 慐 婅 煥 扸 湩穌 牳楕唷 數晲潢獕 杳塧佢塶卑奓 乨 摫卶瘹 攰偡


扂搸漸汳婤祓歶楣愴橹 硤橹 儻 堵周灃扴摦慇 硭兢 剅督 楲橕娶瑈潖 獷噳橆 湏 煳硹 獗
材祹歵 摍 獳奖偘 摲ひ塔牤游 匰扤歗呎火祌敥敘敔氯 捦 硇丶牭 桰欵畔煊 卷硩癨 乷 杅愴 杮牱 搹牳卥湳 测樸
啗祬坲 汊 畚伳 丯 晉睁剸 扲 呗 獂 祬 き物敇 啊 婃桷 佁啱坈呮 牁獄呂 氷 主湩穑桴卯 稸 桱 癥
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Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Short Plat. Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends July 5th, 2017.  Click the links below to view information on the permit. 
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










卬捩睅灴 倯 戰 稵 椶橬吸 朳楌奱 桯 睅呲 眴 卍吭慲晦捩祔数楄条潮瑳捩›乂倶げ あ 楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧
獯楴獣› 乂倶げ あ 渺 扙 唱 收 楘摡佤 浆 呡 睤打渰婇改慔癏橯 塋 杭 瘻 琷楦洹奍敗 搹乪灴
确晏 畒 摰 兴灗扡测塅癖 佘公卅 癊 氻 瑚卉 吳 半呖 义睱佋慬 伹獰畨 爱呫獌 啶祤 剶伹剗歲 噪椹♦ 塤杈
奅噗丸 硵獶 橉 瑇桺 灂穓 呢潥坙 副 癃汮歋浰 煶 楮 じ浤 奒獕 浧奯潮 啒奕 塸 眰


桙湂 剐 乃眶奧灉 单偈晇癙华 步猵搶 瑹歺 甹楕栯呥椴 慄 塈副 步 浧 慭畅穐塨癪 噆剮啑
坢 甹晏 潙匱 婊倳兔桨汥穷稷渰 桒 兯 汲歃 塵 潳 敉 癴 硵 扂獹 潘偦側 兔 杙呒焰楏浙獨敐兇
癨 硅剈 坂婪 匹杷睳乚塢 桡 晘 渷 捔瑎啐杖 併 挸婶癸 器潣佷杣橎 头 畖扂婯 医 捇湁桫剧歐穰
灱 橩漱卺 权 灧橄獋獴潢 煘猲搶 潷婄 湺婚煁湄牴剤串 朶 挶塤 噢 渰獒捓祎扁娯氳瑈癆剪杺 整瑑汵礵 吵 偲
敵 則灊 楧 剸 癃 獳祳癭穌獔 摔火坅潄婅晘乐癉坢潫楶び 塧く剩硍潯獥佹乶到煏此圷橃 扫坔砲 祙
救潴 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐 橍畎瑑捰 欯 洹嘵扶煥 坴扆求剶睅 摲穣唶煡湩 猳潁 塊破 ぐ
呵坨 潥欸充畭 晁剕 癢 堹楆 活睦 杬 瑑湂 戳硧 呚游湑 湋渱砱削乏 睌浯 灆 瘲摭呲 搴 塂
佤攲牱卙 い橭 睌 桏塷 湖 愻坌午 捐啩獉桒硄 堵塶挴啮桅伸獥啣癷潔杴晭橯灺戹瘱塔 啋 捤昸煋物さ慸 砵癓
塤乏瑮乨 塦敬 栯唰 啅砯浺煅 捘癘 吴 奨啉摙敍睎獘歭桘扬堯奊牄坪摺 昱 穅祕卪啦晙 乪噶 歴噣头
灉氳 填瑯 灢煃礵歏 楫 ひ 獋愸噔牋 瘵獪杙獪啇 全 共 偸祓 漵 慳佄 乤扬慁 祫歩汵术


礳吹 砲祊 湖氳 杕 煄 扇挳橺慵癪剚乳 朲婇穇 噶奃瑕 畢 兗 潊癅 剹捊正 汲穨癰倱牣獺橕 敁 摉 噬乵瑑
歂煉杌 捌晲 煇捘此 杨 楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧獯楴獣› 乂倶げ あ 扗摚 爸 塘噒 杨 倵瘷浵湢渴
睧乩癈 睩協 啣先牋 牵渰 奧椷湹呎塊牧 挸畺 卩 攻渴 睨 汕 捰灴 党牴 牔 湖啙橩 甲
假 敳捧癵 獬獺洰 瀻塊湡牴塈奏 湧穨灋 奺 煘汏佫畭祏睊允獋 匷礸 塔朳湏夷牱娰婺 汚兓瀯爴伲 摪瑶慆 穸
べ搯 瑍楦桔灋 癦 癩獴橹 啪猹 杌畚堹癱灢 畁戳塁偳 扐嘶失朳啨 乍煸 捍塃 癫歌捔摭婵 噋側氶 慳圲
煈 瀴 歑 栰湓穐 刳 呴扯湋 瘯 灵杫 灅歹 獅支愸 唻敐 才婴楚堹佁扸 乮 牘楺汇 渴睃 佨十才 杸 奒穊
噚 堊 捩潲潳瑦 瑮獩慰 剐卖›氦 乂倶げ あ い あ 剐 渮浡牰つ 牰摯漮瑵潬歯挮浯朦 硅档湡敧 瑮
獩慰 敒潰瑲吭獥 唠楲捓湡 硅档湡敧 瑮獩慰 敒潰瑲 吭獥 倻 刻 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰


〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰
〰〰 〰


〰〰 〰 〰〰 〰 剓剖 剐 倻 刻 〰
〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰
〰 〰 〰 医噒 乂倶げ あ 楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧獯楴獣› 獵愭捳楩儿 剐 机 牥畉畎 睥杰
獭扭奬樹 匸睦   獵愭捳楩儿政杬 慙摏 洹 睕 刱 汗 婢橲砵歷 晳湸椹歷   獵愭捳楩儿 睲獶牱敹奄
扆 吻歧穭硒 祏杶摍癙橁 晉灰 硰 晢   獵愭捳楩儿唿 兹呃 穉煍批效 摂捉坍 匰博汥♫ 楤癶乏 數唴愲
瀻   獵愭捳楩儿 樵剤剫 剷申 硲坲塆扚佌汫 お 杇煙慺 汉橄問 吸   獵愭捳楩儿 圯 灴做扺奙煇 啨 瀻佹 睴
敌 摪硪户摐瑶坖剢兢 祪潴浊   獵愭捳楩儿 剔き 活 穡 瘹敤卉へ呮が 漹 么 楬匯 扁   獵愭捳楩
儿 片 晫 昳攷晲牢 捁灂歒晎卹 挱 奬奄楨愰 歂   獵愭捳楩儿樿栱 摥穫噎 券 奄 歷灺潶 穥牂洸瀲內
塈 煫婮乓   獵愭捳楩儿栿硌湎 啅 潸椶啰湘 猷堸 佇 睢 杇 究扦 硧漱   獵愭捳楩儿 畄偫 硉獖
煒 甶噰桓 畩楃 漻瑑 琹塬乃場 偗潚ぎ湓煗   獵愭捳楩儿 坁 欳呭穵灏癃堳 癥煔汶允硚 卣摚獗晃吴桰 佺摹 挻 呈
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朮癯朦 ‬焦潵 敳慰湵瑩敀祣眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 敳慰湵瑩敀祣眮 潧 瑧 畱瑯朻汣 敀祣眮 潧 畱瑯 氦 捧敬 捥 慷
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
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